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REPORT OF THE DEPARTMENT-RELATED PARLIAMENTARY STANDING
COMMITTEE ON URBAN DEVELOPMENT

SHRI PARVEZ HASHMI (NCT of Delhi): Sir, I lay on the Table, a copy (in

English and Hindi) of the Twentieth Report of the Department-related Parliamentary

Standing Committee on Urban Development (2011-12) on 'The Public Premises

(Eviction of Unauthorised Occupants) Amendment Bill, 2011' of the Ministry of

Urban Development.

STATEMENTS BY MINISTERS

Status of implementation of recommendations contained in the Tenth Report of
Department-related Parliamentary Standing Committee on Water Resources

THE MINISTER OF WATER RESOURCES (SHRI PAWAN KUMAR BANSAL):

Sir, I would like to make a statement regarding Status of implementation of

recommendations contained in the Tenth Report of the Department-related

Parliamentary Standing Committee on Water Resources on 'Augmentation of

Depleted Ground Water Level, Sustainable Development, Conservation, Management,

Use of Ground Water and Prevention of Water Pollution'.

Status of implementation of recommendations contained in the Seventeenth
Report of Department-related Parliamentary Standing Committee on Coal and

Steel pertaining to Ministry of Mines

ÜÖÖ®Ö ´ÖÓ¡ÖÖ»ÖµÖ Ûêú ¸üÖ•µÖ ´ÖÓ¡Öß (ÁÖß ×¤ü®¿ÖÖ •Öê. ¯Ö™êü»Ö)ü: ´ÖÆüÖê¤üµÖ, ´Öï ÜÖÖ®Ö ´ÖÓ¡ÖÖ»ÖµÖ ÃÖê ÃÖÓ²ÖÓ×¬ÖŸÖ

×¾Ö³ÖÖÝÖ ÃÖÓ²ÖÓ×¬ÖŸÖ ÛúÖêµÖ»ÖÖ †Öî̧ ü ‡Ã¯ÖÖŸÖ ÃÖÓ²ÖÓ¬Öß ÃÖÓÃÖ¤üßµÖ Ã£ÖÖµÖß ÃÖ×´Ö×ŸÖ Ûêú ÃÖ¡ÖÆü¾Öë ¯ÖÏ×ŸÖ¾Öê¤ü®Ö ´Öë †ÓŸÖÙ¾ÖÂ™ü

×ÃÖ±úÖ×¸ü¿ÖÖë Ûêú ÛúÖµÖÖÔ®¾ÖµÖ®Ö Ûúß ×Ã£Ö×ŸÖ Ûêú ÃÖÓ²ÖÓ¬Ö ´Öë ‹Ûú ¾ÖŒŸÖ¾µÖ ÃÖ³ÖÖ ¯Ö™ü»Ö ¯Ö¸ü ¸üÜÖŸÖÖ ÆæÓü…

CLARIFICATION OF THE STATEMENT BY MINISTER

THE LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION (SHRI ARUN JAITLEY): Mr. Vice-

Chairman, Sir, on 8tn May, 2012, Shri Rajeev Shukla, the hon. Minister of State for

Parliamentary Affairs, made a statement before this House with regard to the

Maxis-Aircel Deal and the FIPB clearance which had been granted in that

connection. At that stage, we stated that there were some queries and we wanted

clarifications on them. I am extremely grateful to the Government that they have

Clarification of the Statement by Minister



[14 May, 2012] 381

agreed to come forward with those clarifications today. Sir, I may clarify that my

objective in seeking these clarifications is, essentially, to ensure that in the grant

of this FIPB clearance, there has been absolute fairness, that there has been

consideration of all relevant materials and that nothing extenuate has influenced

the decision-making of the Government.

Sir, the Aircel-Maxis Deal has some other controversy with which today, in

this House, I am not concerned. I would just briefly mention that the controversy

relates to a subject-matter which is already under investigation by the CBI, that the

original promoters were arm-twisted at the behest of a Minister in the Government

to transfer the shareholding to a Singapore-based company called Maxis. I am not

getting into all those facts. But there are three facts of that transaction which are

relevant for the FIPB clearance. The first fact was that the FDI limit in the telecom

sector was 74 per cent. Therefore, it was normally expected that the maximum sale

that would take place would be 74 per cent. In this case, the sale takes place of

almost 100 per cent of the FDI, that is, up to 99.3 per cent. The second factor is

that the amount of money at which the whole transaction takes place is in the

vicinity of about Rs. 5,000 crores. Ordinarily, 26 per cent, which was transferred to

an Indian shareholder, should have been in the vicinity of about Rs. 1,200 crores.

It is transferred for an amount of Rs. 34 crores! It is a disproportionately low

amount. Thirdly, as far as Maxis is concerned, they had, contemporaneously, in

2006 informed through their merchant banker, the Malaysion Stock Exchange, that

they intended to acquire almost 100 per cent. In the face of these three facts, a

legitimate doubt appears that the Indian nominee could only be a front, and that

this was really an acquisition through a front of the entire 100 per cent. In view of

this doubt, if the papers are placed before this House, the FIPB clearance had to

clear all these facts. And it was highly doubtful whether such a permission could

have been granted because prima facie the facts did indicate that the transfer was

not of 74 per cent, but breaching the FDI guidelines, it was a transfer of 99.3 per

cent or even more. That is a matter, which can be separately dealt with, whether

the FIPB clearance was rightly or wrongly granted. But what appears to have

raised some doubts is, on the eve of the FIPB clearance,—I do not know whether

the hon. Minister is fully aware of this—some transactions have taken place

between the company transferring the shares and somebody connected to the hon.

Minister. I will refrain from taking any names. The nature of that transaction is

borne out by the Annual Reports of various companies, that, there is a company
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by the name of Ausbridge Holdings and Investments Private Limited these facts
have been mentioned in the media. The person connected owns, as of 2006, 18,000
out of the 19,000 shares in that Company. That is 94 per cent holding. This
Company also has transactions with another company which is called Advantage
Strategic Consulting Private Limited. Now on the eve of this transfer taking place,
as being applied for and is being granted, you suddenly find from the balance
sheet of 2006 of Advantage Strategic Consulting Private Limited, that there is a
payment of a certain amount of Rs. 26,00,444, a calculated amount, not a broad
amount, made to Aircel Televentures Limited. On the same balance sheet there are
three other payments. These three other payments are made to Chess Management
Service Private Limited, Chess Health Care Solutions Private Limited and Halidon
Marketing Private Limited. These are all Companies concerned with the same
gentleman whose name I am not taking. So, in 2006, this connectivity was
established. Now the balance sheets available in the Annual Reports also indicate
that Ausbridge owns 66.67 per cent shares of Advantage Strategic Consulting
Private Limited. When this payment of Rs. 26 lakh odd is paid to Aircel, there is a
corresponding increase of 1,80,000 shares in the share capital of Aircel; whether
shares are eventually issued or not issued is a separate issue. Now, these are
documents which have come into public domain. With regard to the connection of
these two Companies, and the more I get the documents, the connection becomes
all the more suspicious, in 2006, what was the connection between Ausbridge and
Advantage? What is the Annual return of 2006-07 of Ausbridge? Their e-mail ID is
also the same as the e-mail ID of Advantage Strategic Consulting Private Limited,
and also the Shareholding connections, payment connections, e-mail ID
connections. Now here is a case, and I am just placing the case in a nutshell, and
my case is a little different from what appeared in some newspapers. Whether
there is a delay or whether there is no delay, I am not going into it. There was a
highly doubtful FIPB clearance which may or may not have been granted. Did
somebody concerned with the hon. Minister have any financial transactions
through a corporate mask with the Companies which were involved in this
transaction? If that is so, it raises serious doubts, and if that is not so, this
particular doubt in my mind really ought to be cleared. Thank you.

DR. V. MAITREYAN (Tamil Nadu): As the hon. Leader of the Opposition
mentioned about the Aircel-Maxis Deal, the Malaysian stock exchange was informed
about the 99 point odd shares whereas FIPB shows it is only 74 points. There is
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a dubious name called Deccan Digital Network. What is the connection? Were our

Government and FIPB taken for a ride under the guise of some fictitious venture

so that clearance is given here? Whereas 99.9 per cent is owned by Aircel Maxis.

There, they have very clearly said that this is only a 'dummy' company and the

entire money is put by us alone. That is the version that we are getting. This is

number one.

The second one is, during the period when the proposal was being cleared

by the FIPB, hon. Minister of Home Affairs was the Minister in-charge of the

Ministry of Finance. At that time, on March 7, 2006, the Government said that the

FIPB cleared the deal and they also said that the Airce-Maxis's Mauritius

subsidiary called Global Communications Services took over. But the Agenda Item

No. 7 shows the names of two companies—one from the US and the other is

from the Singapore. The US company is Centry Telephone and the Singpore

company is Rington. I would like to know what the connection is between these

dubious names that are appearing. And, during this period, as Mr. Jaitley said,

when the then Finance Minister was taking charge of clearance process, his own

family relative was directly and indirectly involved in this whole process. How this

incongruence happened we would like to be explained?

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU (Karnataka): Sir, the concerned Minister is the

Finance Minister, not the Home Minister. What is this surprise? He can make his

personal explanation by giving a notice. The issue is the FIPB and is connected

with the Finance Minister. I am surprised ...(Interruptions)... No, no. The House

follows some rules ...(Interruptions)...You guide us. We want to know that in what

capacity the hon. Home Minister is giving reply. In what capacity the hon. Home

Minister is giving reply? ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, after Mr. Pranab Mukherjee took over as the

Finance Minister, he ordered for an enquiry by the FIPB into the whole process

...(Interruptions)... We would like to know what is the outcome of that

investigation  ...(Interruptions)... And, the all papers of the Airce-Maxis deal should

be laid on the Table of the House ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Sir, this is my point ...(Interruptions)... My

Point of Order is when an issue is raised in the House, the concerned Minister

has to give reply ...(Interruptions)... And, if a person is personally involved...
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): I will reply to that. You raised
a Point of Order, you cannot give the decision.

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: One second, Sir. If you give decision without
hearing me, I cannot raise my Point of Order. Please, just have some patience.

My point is, an issue has been raised in this House. An accusation also has
been made that some relative of the hon. Minister is involved in that. If the hon.
Home Minister is giving a personal clarification because his Ministry or his name
has been taken, I have no problem. He can give a notice to the Chairman and give
his personal explanation. Otherwise, the Finance Minister is the concerned Minister.
He should give reply to this question. That is the system, that is the rule and
such are the precedents in this House. Thank you.

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, the entire FIPB files and papers have to be placed
on the Table of the House ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): No. That is over
...(Interruptions)... You have made your point ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR PUNJ (Odisha): Sir, can an exception be made in
...(Interruptions)... Can he be summoned to the House? ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI TAPAN KUMAR SEN (West Bengal): Sir, why mergers and acquisitions
are permitted by the Government when they are not generating anything tangible?
It is generating money to somebody else ...(Interruptions)... Sir, they are given
more relaxation in the current Finance Bill! I think, the hon. Finance Minister must
clarify the issue ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR PUNJ: Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, you kindly extend this courtesy
so that other accused can be called here ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): No, no. Let me give my ruling.
Your own leader raised a Point of Order. You don't want me to give ruling on that
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR PUNJ: Sir, there may be an exception to the rules that the
accused can be called and explain his position ...(Interruptions)... How Can you
make such exception? ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): No, no. Don't say all that
...(Interruptions)...
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SHRI BALBIR PUNJ: It is for the hon. Finance Minister to explain the

position.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Your own leader has raised a

Point of Order ...(Interruptions)... Now, please you take your seat ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI BALBIR PUNJ: Sir, I am saying : will you accept the same technique for
other people who are accused that they come to the House and explain their
position? Can you make an exception, Sir? ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Now, please take your seat.
Now, listen, in any case, hon. LoP has mentioned about the then Finance Minister
and the then Finance Minister is here. So, he can explain and it is well within the
rules for his explanation, because he has already mentioned ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: I have no objection to that. You are right. The
hon. Leader of the Opposition has raised certain issues, made a reference to the
then Finance Minister. You have allowed the then Finance Minister to make as
clarification. We have no problem. But, the issues raised by the hon. Leader of the
Opposition and other hon. Members have to be answered by the Finance Minister
at a subsequent date.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): That you can raise in proper
form. I have no problem.

SHRI RAVI SHANKAR PRASAD (Bihar): Sir, the decision-making process and
functioning of the Ministry is a continuous process ...(Interruptions)... The
decision-making process can never be done in ignorance.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): I agree. I am not ruling out.
Mr. Maitreyan, I have given you time. I am not ruling out what Mr. Venkaiahji
said. I said that the same can be raised in proper form as per rules.

DR. V. MAITREYAN: No. We want a clarification. We want the Finance
Minister to answer this. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): No. You cannot ask for that.

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Why? Will he act for the present Finance Minister?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): I have given my ruling.
...(Interruptions)... I have given my ruling. ...(Interruptions)...
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DR. V. MAITREYAN: The present Finance Minister should place the details

of Aircel-Maxis deal on the Table.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Yes. About that, I gave the

ruling. ...(Interruptions)... I have given the ruling. ...(Interruptions)... Maitreyanji,

please take your seat. On a point of order raised by Shri Venkaiah Naiduji

...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: My question needs to be answered by the present

Finance Minister. I have nothing to do with Venkaiahji.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): No, no. Your question is to be

replied here. ...(Interruptions)... Take your seat. ...(Interruptions)... No. I said it may

be brought in the form of a proper notice. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI V. P. SINGH BADNORE (Rajasthan): Sir...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): No, no. You are not allowed.

...(Interruptions)... Why? What do you want? You are all repeating it. Your leader

has raised this issue. Let him reply to it. Mr. V. P. Singhji, your own leader, the

hon. LoP, has raised this point. Let him reply to that.

SHRI V. P. SINGH BADNORE: Sir, Æü´Öë ‡®Ö ¤üÖê®ÖÖë ´Öë ÃÖê ‹Ûú “Öß•Ö ²ÖŸÖÖ ¤ëü…

...(Interruptions)...

ˆ¯ÖÃÖ³ÖÖ¬µÖõÖ (¯ÖÏÖê. ¯Öß. •Öê. Ûãú×¸üµÖ®Ö) : †Ö¯Ö ²Öî×šü‹ ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)... I have given the ruling.

ÁÖß ¸ü×¾Ö ¿ÖÓÛú¸ü ¯ÖÏÃÖÖ¤ü: ‡ŸÖ®ÖÖ ‹¿µÖÖê¸ëüÃÖ ŸÖÖê ¤üß×•Ö‹ ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

ÁÖß ¾Öß. ¯Öß. ØÃÖÆü ²Ö¤ü®ÖÖî¸ü: µÖÆü ŸÖÖê ²ÖŸÖÖ ¤ëü ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

SHRI K. RAHMAN KHAN (Karnataka): Sir, the word 'accused' has been used.

There is no accused here. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: ...(Interruptions)... We are *the then Finance Minister.

...(Interruptions)...

SHRI K. RAHMAN KHAN: There is no accused.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): No, no. Please. You cannot

accuse. ...(Interruptions)... For making an accusation, you have to take prior

permission. ...(Interruptions)...
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SHRI RAVI SHANKAR PRASAD: Sir, we request you that somebody should

assure the House that the hon. Finance Minister will also come today and explain.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN) : I have already given the

ruling. You can raise it in the proper form as per the rules. ...(Interruptions)... That

is my ruling. ...(Interruptions)... You cannot question my ruling, Dr. Maitreyan.

...(Interruptions)... No, the hon. LoP has mentioned about the then Finance

Minister who is present here. He wants to ...(Interruptions)... No, no. He has

every right to reply. ...(Interruptions)... He has every right to clarify. Please take

your seat. ...(Interruptions)... Maitreyanji, what do you want?

Now, Mr. Chidambaram.

THE MINISTER OF HOME AFFAIRS (SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM): Mr. Vice-

Chairman, Sir, I am grateful to the Leader of the Opposition and some other hon.

Members who have raised some questions. In fact, I am happy that my friend of

22 years is raising this question. I have great respect for the manner in which he

raised the question and I sincerely hope that I would be able to respond to that

and clarify all the doubts.

The investee company is Aircel; the investor company was a subsidiary of

Maxis. What comes to the FIPB is only matters that are required to come to the

FIPB. Allegations have been made that the proposal of M/s. Global Communication

Services Holdings Limited, Mauritius, a wholly-owned subsidiary of M/s. Maxis

Communications, to acquire 73.99 per cent equity in M/s. Aircel was delayed by

the then Finance Minister in order to benefit certain persons. These are the two

allegations, an allegation of delay and an allegation that the delay was to benefit

certain persons.

The records of the FIPB have been perused. They reveal the following.

DR. V. MAITREYAN: When did you peruse them, Sir?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): No, please. No question.

DR. V. MAITREYAN: We want to know. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): He is the Minister. He has the

right. ...(Interruptions)... Let him complete.
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SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: On 6th of January, 2006, the applicant, M/s.

Global Communication Services Holding Limited acquired 26 per cent equity in

M/s. Aircel Limited through the automatic route. That does not come to the FIPB.

On 30th January, 2006, the applicant applied for enhancing its equity in M/s Aircel

Limited from 26 per cent to 73.99 per cent. The application dated 30th January, 2006

was processed in the normal course. The Ministries/Departments were asked to

offer their comments. The proposal was included in the agenda notes circulated on

17th February, 2006; that is, 18 days later, the agenda was circulated. The meeting

of the FIPB was on 7th March, 2006. The administrative Ministry concerned,

namely, the DOT, conveyed its support to the proposal at the meeting. The FIPB

recommended the proposal for approval on 7th March, 2006, that is, the date of the

meeting; and, the file was moved by the Deputy Secretary on 10th March, 2006,

the Deputy Secretary submits the file to superior officers. The matter was placed

before the then Finance Minister on 13th March, 2006 and he approved the same

immediately.

Therefore, the application of 30th January, 2006 was approved when it came

to the Finance Minister on 13th March, 2006. The formal letter of approval was

issued on 20th March, 2006. And, all these details are contained in the formal letter

of approval. From the date of application to the date of issue of approval, the

Government has taken 49 days. Ordinarily, FIPB applications take between 6 weeks

to, sometimes, even 6 months if there are queries and clarifications. In this case,

the FIPB recommended the proposal; that recommendation was part of the minutes

of several cases and it was approved by the Finance Minister when the file

reached him.

Subsequently, another application dated 1st September, 2006 was received for

approval for downstream investment by M/s. Global Communication Services

Holdings through M/s. Aircel Limited, the investee company, in M/s. Dishnet

Wireless Limited. This is for downstream investment. The FIPB, in its meeting held

on 3rd October, 2006 recommended the proposal for approval. The minutes of the

meeting were drawn up. The file was moved by the Deputy Secretary on 6th

October, 2006. The minutes of the FIPB were placed before the then Finance

Minister on 12th October, 2006 and he immediately approved the same.

Here, again, from the date of application, 1st September, 2006 to the date of

approval, 12th October, 2006, the Government has taken about 40 days. The formal
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letter of approval was issued by the Ministry of Finance on 20th October, 2006.
This letter of approval refers to the earlier letter of approval dated 20th March,
2006.

So, there are two applications. One application was for enhancing equity from
26 per cent to 73.99 per cent. That was approved on 20th March, 2006. The other
was for making downstream/investment in M/s. Dishnet Wireless Limited and that
was approved on 20th October, 2006. In both the cases, there was, I submit, no
delay whatsoever. No delay at any stage, Sir. In fact, these two cases are those
where it was processed in the normal course and approved in about 40-49 days.

Some other names had appeared in the media. M/s. Aircel Limited's earlier
name was M/s. Srinivas Telecom Limited. The original foreign investors in M/s.
Srinivas Telecom Limited were M/s. Century Telephone Enterprises Incorporated of
the U.S.A. and M/s. Reddington Private Limited, Singapore. M/s. Global
Communication Services Holdings acquired the equity held by these companies,
firstly, 26 per cent under the automatic route and then, after the FIPB's permission,
enhanced it to 73.99 per cent in M/s. Aircel Limited. So, the names that had
appeared trace the earlier names of the company and the earlier people who held
equity in M/s. Srinivas Telecom Limited, which was renamed as M/s. Aircel Limited.
That is how these names had appeared. And, the FIPB records clearly indicate the
history of these companies and the change of names and the change of investors.

I submit, Sir, there is no scope for any misunderstanding or misinterpretation
of the contents of the two letters of approval dated 20th March, 2006 and 20th
October, 2006. In both the cases, there was no delay, whatsoever, in granting the
approval.

Now, Sir, some questions have been raised about some other companies, and
whether any member of my family had an interest in these companies; whether any
member of my family had any connection with these companies. Sir, the fact is,
the company concerned, M/s. Advantage Strategic Consulting Private Limited, has
categorically stated that it owns no equity in any telecom company, including
Aircel, the investee company, or, M/s. Global Communication-Maxis, the investor
company. Likewise, the member of my family has made a categorical statement that
neither he nor any member of his family, which is the same as, neither I nor any
member of my family, own any share in any telecom company, at any time,
indirectly or directly, to say, we owned no share at any time, indirectly or directly,
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in Aircel or M/s. Global Communication or Maxis. We have no connection with any
telecom company or own any share in any telecom company.

Now, the hon. Leader of the Opposition has referred to some transactions
which appeared on the balance-sheets of certain companies. These were the
subject-matter of the first news items. Advantage Strategic Consulting Private
Limited has issued a legal notice to the person who first made the allegation. The
legal notice is so comprehensive and so explanatory that it does not require any
explanation or embellishment or clarification. The legal notice speaks for itself. But
I don't wish to read the legal notice. It is quite possible that they will eventually
follow it up with litigation. But let me give you the gist of it, which, I think,
should satisfy the hon. Member.

SHRI ARUN JAITLEY: May I speak for a minute?

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Yes, yes.

SHRI ARUN JAITLEY: You have so far answered what I have not alleged.

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: No, no. Delay part; it has been alleged.

SHRI ARUN JAITLEY: You have so far answered what I have not alleged.
What I have alleged is, on the eve of such a controversial FIPB clearance, why
was M/s. Advantage Strategic Consulting Private Limited, a company connected to
persons connected with you, entering into financial transactions with the company
which was the investing company?

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: I am answering that. That is precisely what I am
answering.

So, unless some facts about this Company are stated, it will be difficult to
answer that. I am not reading the Notice, but I am relying upon this Notice to
state facts. Advantage Strategic Consulting Private Limited is a private limited
company promoted in the year 2005 by two individuals, who have no connections
with me, and I have never met them. Both are professionals. The Company is
controlled and managed by the said two Directors from inception until today. No
other person and no other shareholder has any control over the company or any
role in the management of the Company. Now, this company is in the business of
providing management consultancy services, which is a legitimate business. The
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Company has provided consultancy services to a number of reputed clients. One of

the clients was M/s. Aircel Tele-ventures Limited, Chennai. We are talking about

the year 2006, Sir. The Company provided consultancy services in 2005-06 and was

paid for its services. The consultancy services were provided to do a survey on

consumer goods for cross promotion of telecom services between October 2005 and

March, 2006. An invoice was raised on 29th March, 2006 for an amount of

Rs.25,00,000/-, plus Service Tax of Rs.2,55,000/- making it a total sum of

Rs.27,55,000/-, not Rs.27 crores, not Rs.275 crores - for Rs.27,55,000/- an invoice

was raised. On this the payer company will deduct TDS of Rs. 1,54,556/-. The

balance amount paid is Rs.26,00,444/-, the number the hon. Leader of the

Opposition mentioned. So, after deducting TDS, the Company which commissioned

the survey paid by cheque, the bill was dated 29th March, 2006, cheque was paid

on 11th April, 2006. So, Advantage Consulting got a cheque 12 days after they

raised the bill on 11th of April, 2006. The cheque was deposited on 12th of April,

2006, Service Tax of Rs.2,55,000 was paid to the Government on 12th of May, 2006.

The income was shown in the Income Tax Returns for the Assessment Year 2006-

07 and Income Tax has been paid. This is a company providing management

consultancy services, raises a bill on 29th of March; the Bill is paid on the 11th of

April. All this is there in their records. Therefore, the balance-sheet shows that

there is an outstanding balance of this Company Advantage Consultancy, shows

there is an outstanding Rs.26,00,444 on the 31st of March. When the bill is raised

on 29th of March, there is a Chartered Account here, outstanding shown on 31st

March is Rs.26,00,444/- net of TDS and the amount is received in the next financial

year on the 11th of April. The point is since the allegations are made, fortunately,

they were not made in this House, they were made outside, and somebody repeats

in this House or alludes to it in this House, we have to gather these facts. In

2006, this Company, Advantage Consulting, also renders various consultancy

services to other companies. That is how you find names of other companies for

which bills are pending on 31st of March and bills are paid thereafter. For amounts

which the hon. Leader of the Opposition did not read, small amounts of

Rs.1,55,000, Rs.2,00,000, etc., etc. These are consulting companies. Each one does

services for the other. One does a survey, one does an accounting audit service,

one does some services. They are transactions which are legitimate transactions.

Now, there is a reference to another company by name Ausbridge. I do not deny

it. Ausbridge is a start-up company. Young men get together and start companies;
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the business sometimes takes off; the business sometimes does not take off.
Ausbridge is a company promoted by two individuals. The Chief promoter is one
Mr. Rajesh, the other shareholder was a member of my family. Ausbridge made a
passive investment in March, 2011 in Advantage Consultancy. Five years after the
transaction that you are referring to! Ausbridge had no holding in the Advantage
Consulting in the year 2006 or 2007 or 2008 or 2009 or 2010. They made a passive
investment of rupees five lakhs in the Advantage Consulting in March, 2011. This
passive investment, made in March, 2011, has, obviously no connection, and could
have no connection, with the transactions that the Leader of the Opposition is
talking about, between 29th March, 2006 and 11th April 2006, when the Bill was
raised and the cheque was paid. Five years later! Ausbridge does not own
Advantage Consulting. Advantage Consulting is owned by two promoters and their
families. They are the sole directors of the company from the date of inception.
They had issued shares to some other friends, five years later. People are entitled
to invest in other companies; people are entitled to take investments from the
companies. And, this is 2011, not 2006! Now, the next question is who owns
Ausbridge. Of course, the Ausbridge was promoted by two young men. I suppose
the young men of this country are entitled to start business and do legitimate
business. As I said, the Chief Promoter is one Mr. Rajesh and the other one is a
member of my family, who is his friend and his classmate. He put in only one lakh
and eighty thousand rupees, not one hundred and eighty crore rupees. Only
rupees one lakh and eighty thousand were put in that company. That's all that the
member of my family had put in there. Then, when the other young man, who is
the chief promoter of the company, after some time, said, "Now, I have got more
money and I am taking over your shares." And, my son had transferred his shares
to the other promoter and to his wife. Ausbridge is, now, owned by Mr. Rajesh
and his wife. What is wrong if a young man puts rupees one lakh eighty
thousand in a company of his friend to promote a company? And, that company
makes a passive investment in Advantage Consulting, five years later. The balance-
sheet will show that. The records of the Registrar of Companies will show that.

There were other allegations in the media. Fortunately, even the Leader of the
Opposition recognizes that those are wild and reckless allegations and he has not
said anything about them. Advantage Consulting has issued a legal notice to the
person who has made the allegations and have categorically stated, "Our clients
take strong objection to your allegation that so and so controlled the company in
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2005-06. Our clients wish to state categorically that neither Shri so and so nor any

of his associates had any equity, directly or indirectly, in the company in the year

2005. Neither Shri so and so nor any of his associates had or has any control

over the company. Further, neither Shri so and so nor any of his associates had or

has any control on the management of the company. The company is controlled

and managed by its two principal directors, and no one else. The above facts

would make it abundantly clear that during the year 2005-06 when the company,

that is, Advantage Consulting provided consultancy services to M/s. Aircel

Televentures Ltd., raised a bill on 29th March, got paid on 11th April. Neither Shri

so and so nor any of his associates had any equity or control or role in the

management of the company. The attempt to link the name of Shri so and so with

the company in the year 2005-06 is patently motivated, baseless and malicious."

Therefore, I respectfully submit, as an eminent lawyer, I am sure, the hon. Leader of

the Opposition recognizes the facts. The facts are that 'A' company provided

consultancy services for which it was paid because the bill was raised on 29th

March, the payment was made on 11th April. It is shown as an outstanding in the

balance sheet. The Service Tax has been paid. The Income Tax Return has been

filed. Five years later, another company, promoted by two young men, made a

passive investment. The Company which made the investment is controlled by one

Mr. Rajesh and his wife. A member of my family did put in Rs. 1,80,000/- to help

his friend. But since he transferred the shares, the Company belongs to him. I

think those are the only questions asked. The only other question is, there is

another Indian shareholder, 26 per cent value. This 26 per cent value should have

been a certain amount, but it is only a smaller amount. That is a matter if there is

any irregularity in the other investor, of whom I am not aware, having acquired 26

per cent equity for an amount lower or higher than that, surely, I am sure, the law

can be set in motion and the other investor will explain how that investment was

made. The other question is; allegedly, Maxis has informed the Stock Exchange in

another country that they control a 100 per cent of this Company. As far as the

records of FIPB are concerned, and I have the authority of the Finance Minister to

make the Statement, according to the records of the FIPB, they can hold and do

hold only 74 per cent. A foreign shareholder can hold and do hold up to 74 per

cent, 73.99 per cent in an Indian Company; there is another shareholder with 26

per cent. Now, what this Company allegedly reported to another in another

jurisdiction, whether that report is, indeed, correct, or, whether such a report exists,
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or, whether that is a correct report or a false report—if the matter is taken up,
surely, the Finance Minister has said, - 'yes, surely, he will ask the DoT or he will
himself or the Ministry of Finance will look into the matter to see whether such a
report is correct, whether such a report is factually correct. So, those are two
matters in which the law can be set in motion. As far as I am concerned, I just
want to say this. I don't wish to reveal private conversations, but I still maintain
that it would be much simpler if somebody took a dagger and plunged it into my
heart rather than question my integrity.

SHRI ARUN JAITLEY: Sir, let me reiterate, because there are a lot of
unanswered questions and a lot of additional questions which arise on the basis of
what the hon. Minister has said. Our concern is not to really hold a dagger into
somebody's heart; our interest only is that the purity and fairness of governance
must be maintained. That is the limited objective. That limited object is, for the
facts which I will not repeat, this was a highly doubtful FIPB clearance. On the
eve of this FIPB clearance, any of the parties, the investee or the investor, should
not directly or indirectly be indulged in a business relationship with anybody close
to the Minister's family. That is all.

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Please yield for a minute. I have made it clear that
in 2006, Advantage Consulting alone promoted by two promoters had a commercial
transaction for Rs. 26,00,444/- plus TDS with Aircel Ltd. In 2006, Ausbridge had no
connection, and they have issued a legal notice saying 'to allege that Ausbridge
had a connection with Advantage Consulting is totally wrong.' ...(Interruptions)...
They made a passive investment five years later in 2011. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI ARUN JAITLEY: Let me straight-away tell you why I disbelieve that
explanation. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: They paid equity by taking partly paid-up shares,
not even fully paid-up shares.

SHRI ARUN JAITLEY: Sir, let me now straight-away inform the Minister why
I find this as an inconvincing explanation. Companies are floated, friends are
shareholders, you enter the Company on a later date. Six years later when we are
re-investigating the facts, you have to look at the footprints that they have left
behind. The Minister's case is, Ausbridge was, admittedly, a company in which his
family members had 94 per cent shares. Ausbridge's connections with Advantage
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Consulting started in 2011; therefore, cannot impinge on 2006 transactions. That's

the case. I hold in my hand, the Return of Ausbridge, the Annual Return to the

RoC, for the year 2006-07. So, it was Ausbridge which didn't know of Advantage in

2006-07. In this Return, Ausbridge gives its address, and if you look at some of the

2G charge-sheets, this has been considered in some of them, as a clinching

evidence to show connection between the two Companies. What is its own email

address that Ausbridge gives in 2006? It is: 'advantageconsultants@gmail.com.' This

is in 2006. In 2006, what is Advantage Strategic Consultants Pvt. Ltd.'s ID? I hold

their letterhead of that period. It is 'www.advantageconsultants.com.' It is the same

ID. So, these are Companies which have a connection with each other in 2006.

They share the same address. Now, what is the connection of these Companies? In

Ausbridge, admittedly, in 2006, you had the shareholding. In 2006, there are

Advantage's other transactions by which Advantage paid Aircel. I do not accept

prima facie this theory of consultancy for the simple common sense logic that if I

give consultancy to somebody, he should be paying me; my balance-sheet should

not disclose a loan and an advance to him. Please let me just show the balance-

sheet. The contemporaneous balance-sheet of 2006 of Advantage shows loans and

advances under the head, 'Loans and Advances.' So, in 2006, an advance has been

given or a loan has been given. To whom? It is to Aircel Televentures Ltd. In

2006, a loan and an advance has been given. This is the balance-sheet file, and

today we are being told that 'we gave consultancy to Aircel; Aircel has paid us.'

Well, Aircel may have paid you for the consultancy. But your balance-sheet shows

quite to the opposite that this was a loan and an advance from you to Aircel.

And, which are the other companies to which Advantage is giving loans and

advances in 2006? All these three Companies are controlled by the same person

with which you are connected—Chess Management Services Pvt. Ltd., Chess

Health Care Solutions Pvt. Ltd. and Halidon Marketing Pvt. Ltd.

My case, Sir, is: did, on the eve of this FIPB clearance, which is highly

doubtful, the companies, with which the gentleman—I am not naming—was

concerned, connected? Was this investee dealing with those? What was the nature

of this financial transaction? And, if there was such a dealing, then this further

vitiates this FIPB clearance, which has been granted, and it raises serious doubts

which, I am afraid, have not been cleared. ...(Interruptions)...
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1.00 P.M.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): No; please. ...(Interruptions)...
Maitreyanji, please. ...(Interruptions)... Let him finish. ...(Interruptions)... Let him

reply to that point. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Sir, the balance-sheets of companies
...(Interruptions)... Wait. Wait. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI ARUN JAITLEY: Why should they have the same email IDs? In 2G,
this is considered conclusion ...(Interruptions)... in charge-sheets for the
connectivity of the two companies. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Allow him to reply.

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Nobody is saying that the promoters of Ausbridge
and the promoters of Advantage Consulting do not know each other. They are all
in Chennai. They do business. Nobody is saying that. ...(Interruptions)... Wait a
minute. ...(Interruptions)... Nobody is saying that. ...(Interruptions)... The point is:
what are these transactions in 2005-06? That is the issue. ...(Interruptions)... Those
are the issues. Now, Advantage Consulting has said in a legal notice, 'we provided
consultancy services to Aircel. We raised a bill. We got it etc., etc.' They have
got the documents. If you want to look into it, please look into it. Am I standing
in the way? Please look into those transactions. ...(Interruptions)... Just a moment.
...(Interruptions)... Wait a minute. Wait a minute. ...(Interruptions)... Please don't get
excited. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI ARUN JAITLEY: Let somebody independently inquire into all these
transactions. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Wait a minute. Please don't get excited.
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI ARUN JAITLEY: There is nothing in it, nothing that is good for us.

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: I agree with you. If you want to look into the
books of accounts of M/s. Advantage Consulting, and ask them to show whether
they did provide consultancy, whether they raised a bill, whether they got this
amount during that period, please do so. I have no objection. Why should I stand
in the way?

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, ...(Interruptions)...
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SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Sir, let me complete. Mr. Maitreyan should kindly

resume his place.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Dr. Maitreyan, please let him

finish.

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: I am glad that he recognizes accused persons. I

am glad he does that. ...(Interruptions)... He used the word; I didn't.

Therefore, please look into the accounts. Please ask your Registrar of

Companies to look into the books of accounts of ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: That should be done by the Finance Minister.

...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Please listen. ...(Interruptions)... All right, I will

modify that. Please ask the Finance Minister ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: That is what we want to say. Ask the Finance Minister

to come here. ...(Interruptions)... Ask him to come here. ...(Interruptions)...

ÁÖß ‹´Ö. ¾ÖëÛîúµÖÖ ®ÖÖµÖ›ãü: ±úÖ‡®ÖëÃÖ ×´Ö×®ÖÃ™ü¸ü ÛúÖê ²Öã»ÖÖ‡‹ ...(Interruptions)...

›üÖ. ¾Öß. ´Öî¡ÖêµÖ®Ö: ±úÖ‡®ÖëÃÖ ×´Ö×®ÖÃ™ü¸ü ÛúÖê ²Öã»ÖÖ‡‹… ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Dr. Maitreyan, please.

...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Sir, would you please ask him to resume his seat?

...(Interruptions)... Will you please ask him to resume his place? ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Dr. Maitreyan, please.

...(Interruptions)... Let the Minister finish his reply. ...(Interruptions)... Allow him to

reply. You wanted him to reply. Let him finish. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Sir, I am not addressing him. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Please allow him to reply.

...(Interruptions)...

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Sir, we are not making any allegations at all.

He has made sufficient ...(Interruptions)...
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SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Thank you. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: He has clarified himself. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Just a moment; I have not completed.
...(Interruptions)... Let me complete. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU: Let the Finance Minister come and answer our
queries. ...(Interruptions)... That is the issue here. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): I have already given my ruling
on that. ...(Interruptions)... My ruling is already there. ...(Interruptions)... Let him
complete. ...(Interruptions)... Allow the Minister to complete. ...(Interruptions)... That
is not fair. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Sir, this is not fair. ...(Interruptions)... This is not
fair. They can't do this. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): No; this is not fair.
...(Interruptions)... You are not allowing him to complete. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: You have had your say. I must be allowed to
...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): This is not fair.
...(Interruptions)... All of you may take your seats. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Please ask them to sit down. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): He is replying to the question
raised by your leader. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: This is not correct. Please ask them to sit down.
...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): No, no. Please sit down.
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Please ask them to sit down. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Please sit down. I will allow
you ...(Interruptions)... This is not fair. You must allow him to reply

...(Interruptions)...
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SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Sir, I am asking the Leader of the Opposition to

ask them to sit down. ...(Interruptions)... This is not fair. What they are doing is

not correct. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Please sit down.

...(Interruptions)... He is replying to the question raised by the hon. Leader of the

Opposition, by your own leader. Why don't you allow that? The question was put

by the Leader of the Opposition and he is replying to that. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, you should allow me.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): After this? ...(Interruptions)...

You may ask. Now, let him complete. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Sir, each one has got his own perception. I

assume that the Leader of the Opposition's questions are bonafide questions,

asked with a good and serious intent, and I am answering them with a good and

serious intent. So, if you wish to examine the transactions between Messrs

Advantage Consulting Ltd. and Aircel and those picayune transactions for a few

lakhs of rupees or a few thousand rupees, with chess management, please, I will

certainly convey it to the Finance Minister to look into everything about M/s.

Advantage Consulting. There is no difficulty at all. In fact, as Mr. Venkaiah Naidu

rightly said, I should be the happiest person if you look into those books of

accounts. Please look into it. Please ask anyone to look into it. I have no problem,

whatsoever. But let me repeat once again, with utmost humility and sincerity,

young people in this country are entitled to start businesses. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Not dubious businesses. ...(Interruptions)... Not

questionable business. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Now, please ...(Interruptions)...

No, no. ...(Interruptions)... Please. ...(Interruptions)... Why don't you allow him to

speak? ...(Interruptions)... Please be silent. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: All right. I would assume that according to a

section of the Opposition parties, young people are not entitled to start business!

...(Interruptions)... You are not allowing me to complete. ...(Interruptions)... Please

don't get excited.
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This business, where a member of my family invested a lakh and eighty

thousand rupees, where the capital of a company was Rs. 2 lakhs, gives the

impression ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Which minted crores ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Of course, it does. That is technically correct. At

that point of time, he controlled 94 per cent of the company, but the investment

was two lakhs of rupees; one boy put in Rs. 20,000, the other put in a lakh and

eighty thousand. ...(Interruptions)... Just a moment, please. This company, five

years later ...(Interruptions)... Just a moment. ...(Interruptions)... You may repeat the

question, but I cannot repeat the answer. ...(Interruptions)... This company, five-

years later, makes a passive investment. When the other Chief Promoter brings the

money to the company, then he makes a passive investment. They buy shares five-

years later. ...(Interruptions)... Wait a minute. ...(Interruptions)... If they have the

same website address, I am not aware. ...(Interruptions)... Even if they had a same

website address in 2006, or, 2007, or, 2008, or, 2009, what is the relevance of that?

...(Interruptions)...

SHRI ARUN JAITLEY: The relevance is that it is an important footprint.

...(Interruptions)... Something was happening ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): We have to conclude it.

...(Interruptions)... We have to conclude it please. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Sir, please ask this gentleman to sit down.

...(Interruptions)... Please ask this gentleman to sit down. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: You are obliged to answer. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: I am not obliged to answer. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: You are obliged to answer the clarifications.

...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Dr. Maitreyan, don't do this.

...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: He cannot say that he is not obliged.

...(Interruptions)...
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): The Chair will ask him to

answer. ...(Interruptions)... Please take your seat. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Please don't shout. ...(Interruptions)... Please don't

shout. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: You are obliged to the country. ...(Interruptions)... You

are obliged to the country. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Only when the Chair allows you.

...(Interruptions)... Only when the Chair allows you. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Mr. Maitreyan, what do you

want? ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Only when the Chair allows you to speak.

...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Whatever Mr. Maitreyan is
saying is not going on record. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: *

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Only when the Chair allows you to speak, you
can speak, but not without the permission of the Chair. ...(Interruptions)... Please
understand, when the Chair allows you to speak, you speak. ...(Interruptions)... If
the Chair calls upon me, I will answer. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: *

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): If there is a new question, I
will allow. ...(Interruptions)... If it is a new question ...(Interruptions)... No
repetition. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Even assuming that they shared a website in 2006,
or, 2007, or, 2008, or, 2009, if you examine the transactions of 2005-06, you will find
that Advantage Consulting has rendered services, raised bills and collected the
amount of Rs. 26,00,444. All these so-called footprints have no relevance
whatsoever. So, all you need is to examine the books of accounts. Please examine
the books of accounts. But let me categorically state that no member of my family

*Not recorded.
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or I has any equity, indirectly or directly, in any telecom company including Aircel
or Maxis. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, allow me to ask a question. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Is it a new question? No
repetition. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Yes, Sir.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Okay.

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, the Minister said that in Ausbridge Company his
family members had only a few lakhs. I would like to remind this House that there
was a company called Green House Promoters ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): You ask the question.
...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: It stared with only Rs.3 lakhs. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Not allowed. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: I will ask one thing. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): This question is not allowed.
...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: The present Finance Minister, Shri Pranab Mukherjee,
had ordered an investigation into this FIPB. ...(Interruptions)... We want to have
...(Interruptions)... What is the investigation report? ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): The House is adjourned for
lunch for one hour.

The House then adjourned for lunch at eight minutes past one of the clock.

The House reassembled after lunch at eight minutes past two of the clock,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN) in the Chair.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Short Duration Discussion. Shri
Shanta Kumar to start the Short Duration Discussion on the problem of food
grains shortage in the country. ...(Interruptions)...
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SHRI V. MAITREYAN: Sir, the Finance Minister should come in the House.

...(Interruptions)...

SHRI RAVI SHANKAR PRASAD: Sir, this is a very important matter.
...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): What happened?
...(Interruptions)... Mr. Shanta Kumar, please speak. ...(Interruptions)...

ÁÖß £ÖÖ¾Ö¸ü “Ö®¤ü ÝÖÆü»ÖÖêŸÖ (´Ö¬µÖ ¯ÖÏ¤êü¿Ö): ÃÖ¸ü, ´Öê¸üÖ ‹Ûú ¯¾ÖÖ‡Ó™ü †Öò±ú †Öò›Ôü¸ü Æîü ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

SHRI V. MAITREYAN: Sir, let me say one thing. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): One at a time.
...(Interruptions)... One of you should speak. If all of you speak, I won't be able to
understand. ...(Interruptions)... I can allow one of you. ...(Interruptions)...

ÁÖß £ÖÖ¾Ö¸ü “Ö®¤ü ÝÖÆü»ÖÖêŸÖ: ˆ¯ÖÃÖ³ÖÖ¬µÖõÖ •Öß, ´Öê¸üÖ ¯¾ÖÖ‡Ó™ü †Öò±ú †Öò›Ôü¸ü µÖÆü Æîü ×Ûú µÖÆü ´ÖÖ´Ö»ÖÖ

×¾Ö¢Ö ´ÖÓ¡ÖÖ»ÖµÖ ÃÖê ÃÖÓ²ÖÓ×¬ÖŸÖ Æîü…

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Okay. First, Mr. Ravi Shankar
Prasad, and, then, Mr. Maitreyan will speak. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI RAVI SHANKAR PRASAD: Sir, my point is very simple.
...(Interruptions)...

ÁÖß £ÖÖ¾Ö¸ü “Ö®¤ü ÝÖÆü»ÖÖêŸÖ: ˆ¯ÖÃÖ³ÖÖ¬µÖõÖ •Öß, ×•ÖÃÖ ŸÖ¸üÆü ÃÖê »ÖÖêÛú ÃÖ³ÖÖ ´Öë ×¾Ö¢Ö ´ÖÓ¡Öß •Öß ®Öê

‡ÃÖ ¯Ö¸ü •Ö¾ÖÖ²Ö ×¤üµÖÖ, ˆÃÖß ¯ÖÏÛúÖ¸ü ¸üÖ•µÖ ÃÖ³ÖÖ ´Öë ³Öß ×¾Ö¢Ö ´ÖÓ¡Öß †Ö‹Ó ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Others may please be seated.
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI RAVI SHANKAR PRASAD: Sir, before lunch, the hon. Home Minister.
...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Others may please sit down.
Mr. Prasad is speaking. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI RAVI SHANKAR PRASAD: Sir, before lunch, the hon. Home Minister
said that he is ready for any enquiry. You also said so, if I could understand
correctly. We are demanding, with folded hands, let there be a proper enquiry. Let
the Finance Minister come in this House and say that they are going to hold an
enquiry. ...(Interruptions)...
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): You give a proper notice. Give
a proper notice. ...(Interruptions)... Please. There are rules. ...(Interruptions)... Yes,
Mr. Maitreyan, what do you want to say? ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: In the morning, the Leader of the Opposition raised a
very pertinent question.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Yes, and that was replied to.

ÁÖß £ÖÖ¾Ö¸ü “Ö®¤ü ÝÖÆü»ÖÖêŸÖ: ÃÖ¸ü, •Ö¾ÖÖ²Ö ×¾Ö¢Ö ´ÖÓ¡Öß •Öß Ûêú «üÖ¸üÖ †Ö®ÖÖ “ÖÖ×Æü‹ £ÖÖ… ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: No, he sought clarification that the Parliamentary Affairs
Minister, Rajeev Shukla, said that the Government would respond. He doesn't want
the response from an*. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): No, no, you won't say that.
...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: The Finance Minister should clarify ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): There is no * ...(Interruptions)...
You cannot say that. ...(Interruptions)... That word is deleted. ...(Interruptions)... No
Minister is *, that’s why. ...(Interruptions)... No, no, that is deleted. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: We are * him. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Now, Mr. Raja, please.
...(Interruptions)... I have called Mr. Raja. ...(Interruptions)... ´Öï®Öê ›üß. ü̧Ö•ÖÖ ÛúÖê ²ÖÖê»Ö®Öê

Ûêú ×»Ö‹ ™üÖ‡´Ö ×¤üµÖÖ Æîü… ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

SHRI D. RAJA (Tamil Nadu): Sir, we have no access to the papers referred
to by the hon. LoP as well as the hon. Home Minister. We have no access to
those papers. To the fairness, I urge upon you to direct the Government to place
all the relevant papers with regard to the Aircel and Maxis. This is number one
demand. Secondly, the issues which were raised in the morning are very important
and sensitive and they require the present Finance Minister's reply. So, the Finance
Minister should come in the House and reply.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Yes, you have made your
demand.

* Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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SHRI P. RAJEEVE (Kerala): Sir, the clarification was sought on the basis of

the statement made by the Government, represented by the Parliamentary Affairs

Minister. The clarification was sought not on the basis of the statement made by

Mr. Chidambaram. The clarification is required from the Government's side.

Therefore, the Finance Minister should come to the House and give a clarification.

SHRI N. K. SINGH (Bihar): Sir, we view the explanation given by the hon.

Home Minister to the points made by the hon. Leader of the Opposition as a

personal explanation to clear the air in respect of certain matters which relate to

him personally. However, Sir, he himself conceded that in regard to matters which

relate to the Foreign Investment Promotion Board, the process of approval, the

matters and the due diligence which went into it, are matters which are entirely in

the domain of the Ministry of Finance and he has no direct access to those

records. We, therefore, must satisfy ourselves that after the Finance Minister has

perused that, it is only he who is in a position to respond to all the three things.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Yes, okay.

SHRI N. K. SINGH: Sir, just allow me for two minutes. First, a matter relating

to the Foreign investment Promotion Board, the records, the due diligence; second,

the communication what was sent to the Singapore Stock Exchange which is also a

matter that deals with the capital markets division of the Ministry of Finance; and

third, in respect of the entire web of cross-holding of these companies about which

the LoP had given details. All these three things are matters completely only in the

domain of the Finance Minister who is the only legitimate person to respond to the

matters which relate to this. Personal explanation must not be confused with the

fact that ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Yes, you have made the point.

Hon. Members, the question is this. The hon. Minister of Parliamentary Affairs, Mr.

Shukla ji, made a statement here. With regard to that statement, hon. LoP himself

sought clarification. Not only the hon. LoP, but Dr. Maitreyan also sought

clarification. Any Member who wanted to have clarification would have been

allowed at that time. With regard to that statement, clarification has been sought

and reply has been made. ...(Interruptions)... Let me finish. There are two reasons.

Number one, the allegation was against the then Finance Minister. So, it is correct

that the then Finance Minister who is also a Minister in the Cabinet, who even
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otherwise is competent to reply because of the collective responsibility of the

Cabinet. So, with regard to the clarification on the basis of the statement of the

Parliamentary Affairs Minister, that is over. I am not ruling out the issue raised by

Dr. Maitreyan, Shri Raja, Mr. Singh and Mr. Ravi Shankar Prasad. In the Rules,

there are provisions under which you can raise it. You give a proper notice and

the Chair will certainly take a decision on that. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: No, Sir. We want the Finance Minister to come here

immediately. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): That is my ruling.

...(Interruptions)... I have given the ruling. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, we respect your ruling, but you respect our

sentiments. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): You raised the point and I

gave a ruling on that. ...(Interruptions)... I allowed you to raise the point.

...(Interruptions)... I have given the ruling. ...(Interruptions)... I allowed you to

raise the issue. ...(Interruptions)... You raised it. Then I gave the ruling.

...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, we respect your ruling, but you respect our

sentiments. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): That is why I asked you to

give a proper notice. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Pending enquiry, the Home Minister should resign.

...(Interruptions)...

ÁÖß £ÖÖ¾Ö¸ü “Ö®¤ü ÝÖÆü»ÖÖêŸÖ: ÃÖ¸ü, †Ö¯ÖÛúß †®Öã´Ö×ŸÖ ÃÖê ®ÖêŸÖÖ ¯ÖÏ×ŸÖ¯ÖõÖ ®Öê Ûãú”û ´Öã§êü ˆšüÖ‹… ˆ®ÖÛêú

‰ú¯Ö¸ü ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

ÁÖß ¯Öã¹ýÂÖÖê¢Ö´Ö ÜÖÖê›üÖ³ÖÖ‡Ô ºþ¯ÖÖ»ÖÖ (ÝÖã•Ö¸üÖŸÖ): ÃÖ¸ü, †ÝÖ¸ü ÃÖÖ—ÖÖ ×•Ö´´Öê¤üÖ¸üß Ûúß ²ÖÖŸÖ Ûú¸üŸÖê Æïü ŸÖÖê

†Ûêú»Öê ¸üÖ•ÖÖ ÃÖÖÆü²Ö •Öê»Ö ´Öë ŒµÖÖë ÆîüÓ? ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)... µÖ×¤ü †Ö¯Ö ÃÖÖ—ÖÖ ×•Ö´´Öê¤üÖ¸üß Ûúß ²ÖÖŸÖ Ûú¸üŸÖê Æïü

ŸÖÖê ‹Ûú ×´Ö×®ÖÃ™ü̧ ü ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)... ¾Öê †Ûêú»Öê ×•Ö´´Öê¤üÖ ü̧ ŒµÖÖë ÆÓîü? ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)... ŒµÖÖ ŸÖ²Ö ÃÖÖ—ÖÖ ×•Ö´´Öê¤üÖ ü̧ß

®ÖÆüà £Öß? ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

ˆ¯ÖÃÖ³ÖÖ¬µÖõÖ (¯ÖÏÖê. ¯Öß. •Öê. Ûãú×¸üµÖ®Ö): ºþ¯ÖÖ»ÖÖ •Öß, ²Öî×šü‹… ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)... ºþ¯ÖÖ»ÖÖ •Öß, †Ö¯Ö ²Öî×šü‹…

´Öî¡ÖêµÖ®Ö •Öß, †Ö¯Ö ³Öß ²Öî×šü‹… ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...
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SHRI PRAKASH JAVADEKAR (Maharashtra): Sir, the Finance Minister has

replied in the Lok Sabha.

ÁÖß ¯Öã¹ýÂÖÖê¢Ö´Ö ÜÖÖê›üÖ³ÖÖ‡Ô ºþ¯ÖÖ»ÖÖ: ÃÖ¸ü, ÃÖÖ—ÖÖ ×•Ö´´Öê¤üÖ¸üß Ûêú ²ÖÖ¸êü ´Öë ²ÖÖê×»Ö‹… ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Let me say what I have to say.

Some hon. Members wanted to raise certain questions on the very fact which we

discussed at 12.00 noon. I allowed them to raise it. Three-four Members wanted to

ask questions. I allowed them. Then I gave my ruling. You raised the issue. I gave

the ruling. After a ruling is given, what can the Chair do? The Chair can go

according to the rule only. ...(Interruptions)...

ÁÖß £ÖÖ¾Ö¸ü “Ö®¤ü ÝÖÆü»ÖÖêŸÖ: †Ö¯ÖÛúß †®Öã´Ö×ŸÖ ÃÖê ®ÖêŸÖÖ ¯ÖÏ×ŸÖ¯ÖõÖ ®Öê •ÖÖê ´Öã§êü ˆšüÖ‹ ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

ÁÖß ¯Öã¹ýÂÖÖê¢Ö´Ö ÜÖÖê›üÖ³ÖÖ‡Ô ºþ¯ÖÖ»ÖÖ: ÃÖÖ—ÖÖ ×•Ö´´Öê¤üÖ¸üß ´Öë ‹Ûú-¤üÖê ´ÖÓ×¡ÖµÖÖë ÛúÖê ŸÖÖê †Ó¤ü¸ü ³Öê•Ö®ÖÖ Æüß

¯Ö›ÌêüÝÖÖ… ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, direct the Finance Minister to come here. You can

do that. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): I told you that for this another

notice is required. ...(Interruptions)... You cannot raise it on the basis of these

clarifications. ...(Interruptions)... Clarifications over the statement of the

Parliamentary Affairs Minister are over. ...(Interruptions)... If you want to raise it,

you give another notice. ...(Interruptions)... Why don't you give another notice?

...(Interruptions)... You give another notice. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: This is our notice.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): This is not a notice; this is

shouting. ...(Interruptions)... It is not a notice. ...(Interruptions)... The Parliamentary

Affairs Minister wants to say something.

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE MINISTRY OF PARLIAMENTARY

AFFAIRS (SHRI RAJEEV SHUKLA): Sir, I made a statement on behalf of the

Government. There was a demand for clarifications from the Government. The

Minister from the Government made clarifications. If hon. Members are still not

satisfied, I will find out the convenience of the Finance Minister and come back to

the House.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): That's fine if you are satisfied.

It's good. Thank you. Now we shall take up Short Duration Discussion on the

problem of foodgrains storage in the country. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, we don't accept it. ...(Interruptions)... The Finance

Minister should come now. ...(Interruptions)...

ÁÖß £ÖÖ¾Ö¸ü “Ö®¤ü ÝÖÆü»ÖÖêŸÖ: ÃÖ¸ü, ˆ®Æëü †Ö•Ö Æüß ²Öã»ÖÖµÖÖ •ÖÖ‹… ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)... †Ö¯ÖÛúß †®Öã´Ö×ŸÖ ÃÖê

®ÖêŸÖÖ ¯ÖÏ×ŸÖ¯ÖõÖ ®Öê •ÖÖê ´Öã§êü ˆšüÖ‹, ¾Öê ÃÖ¤ü®Ö Ûúß ÃÖ´¯Ö×¢Ö ÆüÖê ÝÖ‹ †Öî¸ü ˆ®ÖÛúÖ ˆ¢Ö¸ü ×¾Ö¢Ö ´ÖÓ¡ÖÖ»ÖµÖ

ÃÖê †Ö®ÖÖ “ÖÖ×Æü‹… ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): The House is adjourned for 15

minutes.

House then adjourned at twenty minutes past two of the clock.

The House re-assembled at thirty-five minutes past two of the clock,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN) in the Chair.

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, the person involved in Maxis. ...(Interruptions)... He

is supposed to be involved. ...(Interruptions)... He is going scot-free.

...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Shri Rajeev Shukla has already

explained. ...(Interruptions)...

ÁÖß £ÖÖ¾Ö¸ü “Ö®¤ü ÝÖÆü»ÖÖêŸÖ: ÃÖ¸ü, ±úÖ‡®ÖëÃÖ ×´Ö×®ÖÃ™ü¸ü ‡ÃÖÛúÖ •Ö¾ÖÖ²Ö ¤ëü… ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: We want Finance Minister to come. ...(Interruptions)...

ÁÖß £ÖÖ¾Ö¸ü “Ö®¤ü ÝÖÆü»ÖÖ êŸÖ: ÃÖ¸ü, ´ÖÖ®Ö®ÖßµÖ ×¾Ö¢Ö ´Ö Ó¡Öß •Öß ÃÖ¤ü®Ö ´Ö ë †ÖÛú¸ü •Ö¾ÖÖ²Ö ¤ë ü…

...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)... ÃÖ¸ü, ×¾Ö¢Ö ´ÖÓ¡Öß •Öß ÛúÖê ÆüÖ‰úÃÖ ´Öë ²Öã»Ö¾ÖÖ‡‹… ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOWDHURY (Andhra Pradesh): They are making

charges which they cannot substantiate. ...(Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): You forgot what Shri Rajeev

Shukla said. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, we want the Finance Minister to come here.

...(Interruptions)...
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Hon. Members, you raised a

point and the hon. Parliamentary Affairs Minister, as per your demand, informed the

House that he will take convenience of the Finance Minister and the Finance

Minister will come and explain. ...(Interruptions)...

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, it is not a question of convenience.

...(Interruptions)... ×¾Ö¢Ö ´ÖÓ¡Öß •Öß ®Öê •Ö¾ÖÖ²Ö ®ÖÆüà ×¤üµÖÖ Æîü… ...(¾µÖ¾Ö¬ÖÖ®Ö)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): The House is adjourned up to

3.00 p.m.

The House then adjourned at thirty-eight minutes past two of the clock.

The House reassembled at three of the clock,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN) in the Chair.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Would you like to say

something, Mr. Minister?

THE MINISTER OF FINANCE (SHRI PRANAB MUKHERJEE): Mr. Vice-

Chairman, Sir, I made a statement on the floor of the Lok Sabha in regard to

certain allegations about the delay in giving approval to M/s. Global

Communication Services Holdings Limited, Mauritius. Earlier my colleague, Shri

Rajeev Shukla, gave some explanations on this issue. Thereafter, I wanted to make

a statement on the floor of the Lok Sabha on 11th of May. But certain other

issues came up, which attracted the attention of the hon. Members. Therefore, I

could not make that statement. Today, I made a statement in the Lok Sabha and I

am making the same statement in the Rajya Sabha as Parliamentary propriety

demands that the Minister's statement should be made in both the Houses.

Keeping that tradition in view I am making this statement.

Allegations have been made that the proposal of M/s. Global Communication

Services Holdings Ltd., Mauritius (a wholly owned subsidiary of M/s. Maxis

Communications Berhad) to acquire 73.99 per cent equity in M/s. Aircel Ltd. was

delayed by the then Finance Minister in order to benefit certain persons.

The records of the FIPB have been perused. They reveal the following:

On 6.1.2006, the applicant, M/s. Global Communication Services Holdings Ltd.

acquired 26 per cent equity in M/s. Aircel Ltd. through the automatic route.
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On 30.1.2006, the applicant applied for enhancing its equity in M/s. Aircel Ltd.
from 26 per cent to 73.99 per cent.

The application was processed in the normal course and the Ministries and
Departments concerned took the normal time of 4 to 6 weeks to offer their
comments. The proposal was included in the agenda notes circulated on 17.2.2006.

On 7.3.2006, the matter was placed before the meeting of the FIPB. The DoT
conveyed its support to the proposal at the meeting. The FIPB recommended the
proposal for approval on 7.3.2006 and the file was moved by the Deputy Secretary
on 10.3.2006.

The minutes of the FIPB meeting were placed before the then Finance
Minister on 13.3.2006 and he approved the same.

The formal letter of approval was issued by the Ministry of Finance on
20.3.2006.

Subsequently, another application dated 1.9.2006 was received for approval for
downstream investment by M/s. Global Communication Services Holdings Ltd.
through M/s. Aircel Ltd. in Dishnet Wireless Ltd.

The FIPB in its meeting held on 3.10.2006 recommended the proposal for
approval. The minutes of the meeting were drawn up and the file was moved by
the Deputy Secretary on 6.10.2006.

The minutes of the FIPB meeting were placed before the then Finance
Minister on 12.10.2006 and he approved the same.

The formal letter of approval was issued by the Ministry of Finance on
20.10.2006. This letter of approval referred to the earlier approval dated 20.3.2006.

M/s. Aircel Limited's earlier name was M/s. Srinivas Telecom Ltd. The original
foreign investors in M/s. Srinivas Telecom Ltd. were M/s. Century Telephone
Enterprises Inc., USA and M/s. Redington Pvt. Ltd., Singapore. M/s. Global
Communication Services Holdings Ltd. was the new foreign investor in M/s. Aircel
Limited.

There is no scope for any misunderstanding or misinterpretation of the
contents of the two letters of approval dated 20.3.2006 and 20.10.2006. In both
cases, there was no delay in granting the approval. Thank you, Mr. Vice-Chairman.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): If any clarification is needed,

we can fix a time for that.

SHRI ARUN JAITLEY: I have no difficulty in fixing a time. Whatever time is
convenient to the hon. Finance Minister, may be fixed. This statement was read to
us even in the morning by the hon. Home Minister. The queries are completely
beyond the scope of the statement. Therefore, either we can make them today or
the Finance Minister can go through the proceedings of today morning and
whatever time is convenient to him, we can then put our queries.

SHRI PRANAB MUKHERJEE: I will go through the proceedings of the House
and thereafter we will fix up a day mutually convenient to us.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): Now, that is over.
...(Interruptions)... That is over.

DR. V. MAITREYAN: Sir, are we fixing it for 12 noon, on a day after
tomorrow?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): That has already been said. It
will be discussed with the LoP.

DR. V. MAITREYAN: We want some assurance from the Chair.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P. J. KURIEN): The Finance Minister has said
that it would be discussed with the LoP and then a decision would be taken.

DR. V. MAITREYAN: We are also part of it. We should also be there.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): That means all are included.
You are also included in that. Both the sides are included, this side and that side.
Why do you doubt it? You are very much included. Who is excluding you? Don't
think that anybody is excluding you. Now, Short Duration Discussion. Shri Shanta
Kumar.

SHORT DURATION DISCUSSION

Problem of food grains storage in the country

ÁÖß ¿ÖÖ®ŸÖÖ Ûãú´ÖÖ¸ü (×Æü´ÖÖ“Ö»Ö ¯ÖÏ¤êü¿Ö): ˆ¯ÖÃÖ³ÖÖ¬µÖõÖ ´ÖÆüÖê¤üµÖ, †³Öß-†³Öß ²Ö›Ìêü-²Ö›Ìêü »ÖÖêÝÖÖë Ûúß, ²Ö›Ìüß-

²Ö›Ìüß Ûú´¯Ö×®ÖµÖÖë Ûúß, ²Ö›Ìüß-²Ö›Ìüß ²ÖÖŸÖÖë Ûêú ²ÖÖ¸êü ´Öë ²ÖÆãüŸÖ ÝÖ¸ü´Ö ²ÖÆüÃÖ Æãü‡Ô Æîü… ´Öï ‡ÃÖ ¤êü¿Ö Ûêú ”ûÖê™êü

†Öî¸ü ÝÖ¸üß²Ö †Ö´Ö ¾µÖ×ŒŸÖ Ûúß ‹Ûú ÃÖ´ÖÃµÖÖ ÃÖ¸üÛúÖ¸ü Ûêú ¬µÖÖ®Ö ´Öë »ÖÖ®ÖÖ “ÖÖÆüŸÖÖ ÆæÓü… ˆ¯ÖÃÖ³ÖÖ¬µÖõÖ •Öß,

Short duration discussion


